Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 18 May 2021 2:05 PM

To: ‘Tan Kah Leong'; assignments

Cc: 'Claims Dept of CTI'; SUR

Subject: RE: SNM21D202823/C02/GBF4735G/TANKL / FW: PRI - FBP3912R - Accident on

12.05.2021 at 5.00pm along Upper Changi Road - SJE

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards,
Celine Fong
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Tan Kah Leong <KahLeong.Tan@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 18 May, 2021 1:44 PM

To: samkang@winchesterlaw.sg; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cec: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>; joyee@winchesterlaw.sg; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SNM21D202823/C02/GBF4735G/TANKL / FW: PRI - FBP3912R - Accident on 12.05.2021 at 5.00pm along
Upper Changi Road - SJE

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sam,

We refer to your email below.

We will be assighing M/s LKK Auto Consultants to survey your client’s vehicle on a without prejudice basis.
Aside to LKK,

Please refer to the email below & proceed to survey the third party vehicle.

Thank you.

NOTICE :

In response to the escalating Covid-19 cases, please refrain from sending hardcopy documents to us as delay is to be expected for
handling hardcopy documents. All correspondence should be made via email claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com or fax at 6224
7175. . Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

Regards

Tan Kah Leong
Assistant Executive
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 6389 6193 | F: (65) 6222 7175



W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: samkang@winchesterlaw.sg <samkang@winchesterlaw.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, May 18, 2021 1:08 PM

To: Tan Kah Leong <Kahleong.Tan@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cec: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept(@sg.cntaiping.com>; joyee@winchesterlaw.sg

Subject: RE: SNM21D202823/C02/GBF4735G/TANKL / FW: PRI - FBP3912R - Accident on 12.05.2021 at 5.00pm along
Upper Changi Road - SJE

Importance: High

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

IMMEDIATE ATTENTION

Dear Kah Leong,

We refer to your email below.

Kindly note that our client’s workshop want to go with Marcus Chua.

Please proceed with the necessary at your end.

Thanks.

Kind Regards

Sam Kang (Ms)

M/s Winchester Law LLC
171 Tras Street

#03-171

Union Building
Singapore 079025

Tel: 62276353

Fax: 62275179

From: Tan Kah Leong Kahl eong.Tan(@sg.cntaiping.com

Sent: Tuesday, May 18, 2021 12:08 PM

To: joyee@winchesterlaw.sg; samkang@winchesterlaw.sg

Cec: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: RE: SNM21D202823/C02/GBF4735G/TANKL / FW: PRI - FBP3912R - Accident on 12.05.2021 at 5.00pm along
Upper Changi Road

Without Prejudice
Dear Joyee,

We refer to your email below.



Please see attached and let us know if you agree with SJE.

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

From: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 18, 2021 12:02 PM

To: joyee@winchesterlaw.sg; samkang@winchesterlaw.sg; Tan Kah Leong <Kahleong.Tan@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cec: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: O/R: SNM21D202823/C02/GBF4735G/TANKL / FW: PRI - FBP3912R - Accident on 12.05.2021 at 5.00pm along
Upper Changi Road

Dear Kah Leong,
Please conduct PRS for FBP3912R.

Note: officer in charge —Tan Kah Leong 63896193.

*** Kindly quote our reference number when replying.

NOTICE :

In response to the escalating Covid-19 cases, please refrain from sending hardcopy documents to us as delay is to be expected for
handling hardcopy documents. All correspondence should be made via email claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com or fax at 6224 7175.
Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

Thank you

Chong Boon Sen
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 63896116 | F:(65) 62247175

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: AXZfits Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential
information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are
not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.



From: Joyee <joyee@winchesterlaw.sg>

Sent: Monday, 17 May 2021 4:49 PM

To: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cec: samkang@winchesterlaw.sg

Subject: PRI - FBP3912R - Accident on 12.05.2021 at 5.00pm along Upper Changi Road

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sirs
We refer to the above matter.

We act for Mr Abdul Rauf Bin Abdullah, the rider of motorcycle no: FBP3912R who has appointed us to act on his behalf to
claim against your insured’s vehicle no. GBF4735G in regards to the road traffic accident on 12.05.2021. A copy of our client’s
Police Report and a copy of LTA search are enclosed.

Please be informed that the said motor vehicle can be inspected at: -

Erofia Motor Trading Pte Ltd
1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6 #02-62
Singapore 417883)

Kindly contact Mr Teo Hwa Heng at 9069 6165

If you fail to conduct the pre-repair inspection within the next two (2) working days excluding any intervening Saturday, Sunday
or Public Holiday, the said workshop will commence repair thereafter without further reference to you.

Best Regards

Joyee Wong

M/s Winchester Law LLC
No 171 Tras Street
#03-171 Union Building
Singapore 079025.

Tel: 62276353

Fax: 62275179



